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Inter Office Memo

To: MP&L, CAC, Board of Directors Date: August 31, 2010
From: Marie Knutson Reviewed By:
Community Relations
SUBJECT: Community Events Update
SUMMARY OF ISSUES: This is an update of the community events, school programs and
company functions currently scheduled for Sept. 2010.
RECOMMENDATIONS: For information only.
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Event costs have been figured into the marketing promotions
budget.
OPTIONS: N/A
ACTION REQUESTED: For information only.
ATTACHMENTS: None.
RECOMMENDATIONS
FROM COMMITTEE: N/A

ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Added to August 2010
8/24 Mayors Challenge, Martinez

8/31 Moraga Community Event

Public Events and Qutreach Functions Scheduled for Sept. 2010:
9/8  CCCTA Tour, Contra Costa Home School

9/9  Martinez Networking Event

9/15 Pleasant Hill Networking Event

9/16 Concord on the Green

9/17 CCCTA Tour - Oak Grove, Special Needs
9/18 Walnut Festival Twilight Parade

9/21 Educator's Resource Fair, Lindsay Museum
9/22  Alamo Chamber Networking Event

9/25 DVC Transit Center Grand Opening

9/29 Sustainable Contra Costa "Green" Event
9/30 Walnut Creek Business Fair

9/30 TMASF Commuter Fair



